9.

OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
January 16, 2023 - 7:00 p.m.
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

AGENDA
Moment of Silence
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Approval of Minutes of the Reorganization Meeting of December 5, 2022, the Work Session of December
5, 2022 and the Regular Meeting of December 12, 2022.

Presentations/Discussions
A. Budget Update

Information Items
Treasurer’s Report
A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the General Fund Report for period ending
December 31, 2022.

Business Manager’s Report
A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the list of bills for payment.

Visitors’ Comments - Agenda Items Only

10. Recommended Action Items:

A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Health and Safety Plan.

B. That the Octorara Board of School Directors appoint Saxton & Stump, LLC as the District’s
Solicitor. Due to a merger, the attorneys formerly at Kegel Kelin Litts & Lord LLP are moving
their practices to Saxton & Stump, LLC. The District appoints Saxton & Stump, LLC with the
understanding that the District will continue its relationships with the attorneys formerly at Kegel
Kelin Litts & Lord LLP. The Solicitor’s services and hourly rates will stay the same for 2023.

C. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following policy, second reading:
916 Volunteers

D. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the following grants:
Paper Company - $8,440 — to support OABEST Expo
Ag Youth Grant - $7,500 — to purchase two chicken coops
Pro-Start - $2,500 — to order new mixers for the Baking Program
Land-O-Lakes - $500 — for seed and planting supplies
PARSS - $500 — to support Avedium
Orner Family matching PARSS grant - $500 — to support Avedium

E. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following driver for Althouse
Transportation for the 2022-2023 school year:
Travis Compton



Resignation Approvals:.

F. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Mr. Dale
McCarthy as an ELA teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School as well as advisor for the
Academic Team, Model UN, Character Club, and National Honor Society effective January 20,
2023. (Hired August 20, 2012)

Hiring Approvals:

G. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the transfer of Ms. Michele Famiano from
cafeteria employee at $15.35 per hour to cafeteria assistant site leader at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High
School at a rate of $16.00 per hour effective December 16, 2022.

H. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Opt Out Resolution for the 2023-2024
budget process.

L. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Chester County Intermediate Unit
Proposal for the Octorara Area School District Board to Conduct a Superintendent Search.

J.  That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation for purpose of
retirement of Mr. Dean Bicking as a technology education teacher for the Octorara Elementary
and Intermediate Schools effective January 18, 2023. (Hired September 22, 1999)

K. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Rachel McGinnis as
assistant track coach at the Octorara Jr. High School effective January 6, 2023. (Hired for the
2021-2022 school year.)

L. That the Octorara Board of School Directs accept the resignation of Mr. Guy Taylor as assistant
baseball coach at the Octorara Sr. High School effective January 4, 2023. (Hired for the 2021-
2022 school year.)

M. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Mr. James Durborow as director of
facilities effective January 16, 2023 pending completion of employee related documents required
by law and the District. Mr. Durborow’s salary will be $90,000, pro-rated. (Replacing Joe
Passante who retired.)

N. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Isabella Stuccio as a long term
substitute STEM teacher at the Octorara Elementary and Intermediate Schools effective TBD
through the end of the 2022-2023 school year pending completion of employee related documents
required by law and the District. Ms. Stuccio’s salary will be $54,416, pro-rated, which is Step
18 to MAX of the Bachelor’s scale. (Replacing Dean Bicking who retired.)

O. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Jaclyn Urbas as a music-vocal teacher
at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective TBD pending completion of employee related
documents required by law and the District. Ms. Urbas’ salary will be $63,504, pro-rated, which
is Step 12 to MAX of the Master’s scale. (Replacing Kaitlyn Glidewell who resigned.)

P. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Stacie Larer as a long term substitute
Jfirst grade teacher at the Octorara Primary Learning Center effective January 13, 2023 through
the end of the 2022-2023 school year pending completion of employee related documents required
by law and the District. Ms. Larer’s salary will be 854,416, pro-rated, which is Step 18 to MAX
of the Bachelor’s scale. (Replacing Maria Scarfo who is on compensated professional leave.)

Q. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Heidi Wertz as a long term substitute
special education teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective January 4, 2023 through

2



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

the end of the 2022-2023 school year. Ms. Wertz’s salary will be $54,416, pro-rated, which is
step 18 to MAX of the Bachelor’s scale. (Ms. Wertz is an approved substitute and is replacing
Allyson Fought who is on child-rearing leave.)

R. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Reina Eckman as a long term substitute
digital learning teacher at the Octorara Elementary and Intermediate Schools effective January
2, 2023 through the end of the 2022-2023 school year. Ms. Eckman'’s salary will be $54,416, pro-
rated, which is Step 18 to MAX of the Bachelor’s scale. (Ms. Eckman is an approved substitute
and is replacing a medical leave.)

S. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following supplemental contract for
the 2022-2023 school year:

Chad Naggy Jr. High Asst Baseball Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480

Finance Committee Report

CCIU Board Representative’s Report

Old Business

New Business

Other Items and Announcements

Visitors” Comments — General
Administrator Comments/Announcements
Board Comments

Adjournment

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, January 16, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the Jr. High School

Executive Session for Personnel - Monday, January 16, 2023 - Following the Regular Meeting in the Jr.
High School Multi-Purpose Room

Education Committee Meeting — Monday, January 23, 2023 - 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the Jr. High
School

Policy Committee Meeting — Monday, February 13, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the Jr. High School

Facility Committee Meeting — Monday, February 13, 2023 — 6:30 p-m. in in room 102 at the Jr. High
School

Next Regularly Scheduled Work Session — Monday, February 13, 2023 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, February 20, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the Jr. High
School

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, February 20, 2023 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room

Education Committee Meeting — Monday, February 27, 2023 — 6:00 p-m. in room 102 at the Jr. High
School



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

Minutes of Reorganization Meeting
December 5, 2022

The Reorganization Meeting of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Jr./Sr.
High School Multi-Purpose Room on December 5, 2022.

A moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag preceded the meeting.

Dr. Orner, Superintendent, called the meeting to order at 7:00. Ms. Bowman, Mr. Falgiatore, Mr.
Fox, Mr. Ganow, Mr. Hurley, Mr. Koennecker, Mr. Norris, Ms. Yelovich and Mr. Zimmerman
were present. Also present were Mrs. Hardy, secretary; Dr. Orner, Superintendent; Mr. Curtis,
Business Manager, members of the administrative team, and no citizens.

Ms. Bowman was nominated as temporary president on motion of Mr. Koennecker, second by Mr.,
Ganow.

Nominations were closed on motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Fox

Ms. Bowman was elected temporary president without objection.

Ms. Bowman read the list of Board Members and Regions into the minutes as follows:
Hold-Over Board Members:

Director Region Term Exp.
Brian Norris Region 1 2023
Lisa Yelovich Region 1 2023
Anthony Falgiatore | Region1 2023
Lisa Bowman [ Region 2 2023
Samuel Ganow I Region 2 2025
Jere Zimmerman | Region 2 2025
Brian Fox | Region 3 2023 N
R. Matthew Hurley Region 3 2025
Charles Koennecker, Jr Region 3 2025
Region 1: Atglen Borough
Borough of Christiana (Lancaster County)
Parkesburg (North)
West Sadsbury Township
Region 2: Sadsbury Township (Lancaster County)
West Fallowfield Township
Region 3; Highland Township
Londonderry Township
Parkesburg (South)

Mr. Ganow was nominated as president of the Board of School Directors on motion of Mr. Fox,
second by Mr. Norris.

Nominations were closed on motion of Mr. Fox, second by Mr. Koennecker.

Mr. Ganow was elected president by all members present except Mr. Falgiatore who abstained.

Mr. Fox was nominated as vice-president of the Board of School Directors on motion of Mr.
Hurley, second by Mr. Zimmerman.



Nominations were closed on motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Hurley.
Mr. Fox was elected vice -president of the Octorara Board of School Directors without objection.

Mr. Ganow made the following committee appointments for the calendar year 2023:

Representative to the Lancaster County Tax Collection Bureau for the Calendar Year 2023
(Jeff Curtis)

Alternative Representative to the Lancaster County Tax Collection Bureau for the Calendar
Year 2023 (Matt Furlong)

Representative to the Chester County Tax Collection Bureau for the Calendar Year 2023
(Jeff Curtis)

Alternative Representative to the Chester County Tax Collection Bureau for the Calendar
Year 2023 (Matt Furlong)

Legislative Committee Representative for the Calendar Year 2023 (Brian Fox)
LU./C.A.T. Board Representative (Brian Norris - Term Expires 2023)

Personnel Committee (Sam Ganow-chair, Brian Norris, Lisa Bowman, Lisa Yelovich)
Facilities Committee (Brian Norris-chair, Charlie Koennecker, Jere Zimmerman)

Policy Committee (Lisa Bowman-chair, Brian Fox, Matt Hurley, Lisa Yelovich)

Finance Committee (Matt Hurley-chair, Sam Ganow, Brian Norris)

Representative to the Chester County School Authority (Term Expires 2026 - Brian Norris)

Education Committee (Brian Fox-chair, Lisa Yelovich, Charlie Koennecker, Jere
Zimmerman)

Mr. Ganow read the following resolution regarding meeting times:

That in conformance with Act 175 (1974) PA Legislature, the Octorara Area Board of School
Directors will meet in Regular Session in the Jr./Sr. High School on the third Monday of each
month at 7:00 p.m. and that the Board Work Sessions, open to the public, will normally be held the
second Monday of each month at 7:00 p.m. in the Jr./Sr. High School (there is no Work Session
scheduled for July). Executive Sessions will be scheduled before and/or following each Regular
and Work Session Meeting. The annual Reorganization Mecting will be held on December 4, 2023
at 7:00 p.m. followed by the December Work Session. The December 2023 Regular Monthly
Public Board Meeting will be held on December 11, 2023 at 7:00 p.m,

There being no further items of business, the meeting adjourned at 7:08 p.m. on motion of Ms.
Bowman, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present.

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary Octorara Board of School Directors



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting Held on December 5, 2022

The Work Session of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Area Jr./Sr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room on December 5, 2022 immediately following the Reorganization
Meeting.

There were no presentations or visitor’s comments for agenda items only.

Under information items, Dr. Tachau gave an NCEE (National Center on Education and the
Economy) update.

Scott Conaghan will transfer from a social studies teacher in the Jr./Sr. High School to a long-term
substitute guidance counselor at the Jr./Sr. High School from approximately December 5, 2022
through March 6, 2023. (Replacing Kate Dill who will be on child rearing leave.)

Mr. Ganow presented the following items for action at the December 12, 2022 Board meeting:

A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following policy, first reading:

916 Volunteers

B. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following policies, second reading:

236.1 Threat Assessment

805 Emergency Preparedness and Response
805.2 School Security Personnel

808 Food Services

C. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the request to hold a Youth Wrestling

Meet beginning at 9:00 a.m. on Sunday, January 22, 2023 due to time constraints for the
opposing teams.

Resignation Approvals:

D. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Andrea Green as

an instructional assistant at the Octorara Elementary School effective November 13, 2022.
(Approved at the November 21, 2022 Board Meeting. Miss Green was employed 11/7-
11/11/2022)

Hiring Approvals:

E.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Meghan Thomas as a long-term
substitute math teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective November 29, 2022
through the end of the 2022-2023 school year pending completion of employee related
documents required by law and the District. Ms. Thomas’ salary will be $54,416, pro-rated
which is Step 18 to MAX of the Bachelor’s scale. (Replacing a medical leave.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Mr. Robert Smith as a long-term
substitute social studies teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective approximately
December 5, 2022 through March 6, 2023. Mr. Smith’s rate will be $150 per day. (Mr. Smith
is an approved substitute and is replacing Scott Conaghan who transferred.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the transfer of Ms. Margaret Lee from
cafeteria employee to cafeteria site leader at the Octorara Elementary School effective
November 21, 2022. Ms. Lee’s rate will be $16.35 per hour for five hours per day.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Kelly Burk as a volunteer swim
coach for Monica McGinley who is an independent swimmer at PIAA events in the
Lancaster Lebanon League.



I. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following supplemental contracts
for the 2022-2023 school year:
Jennifer Hoskins ~ Mentor for Meghan Thomas 1.3 pts @ $620 $811.27
Elijah Robinson  Jr High Girls’ Basketball Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480

J.  That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following change in salary due to
graduate credits earned:

Ryan Novak From M ($59,926) to M+15 ($65,049) Step 16 to MAX

K. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve a sabbatical leave for Ms. Kelly Holub
for the second semester of the 2022-2023 school year. (Ms. Holub is a reading specialist at
the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School.)

Under the Policy Committee Report, Ms. Bowman reported the committee discussed the first and
second reading policies on tonight’s agenda.

Under the Facility Committee Report, Mr. Norris acknowledged Joe Passante who is retiring as the
facility director through the Chester County Intermediate Unit. The committee discussed the phone
system update, the facility director vacancy, wrestling room renovation, projected summer roofing
projects, ten year plan update, CTE playground work, Sr. High courtyard, fiber system, field
assessment update, and hotspots that were distributed to students with no or poor internet service.

There were no other items/concerns or visitors’ comments for items in general.

Under administrator comments, Mr. Dikun announced the Elementary School chorus concert will be
held on December 15.

Dr. Haller announced the Intermediate School chorus concert will be held on December 13 with an
assembly performance for students.

Dr. Propper announced the Sr. High band/chorus concert will be held on December 7, parent advisory
meeting on December 13, and the semiformal dance on December 16. He will be sending a newsletter
to parents this week. He thanked Mr. McCarthy for a great induction ceremony of 48 students to the
National Honor Society and Mr. Cullen and Ms. Glidewell for a great Jr. High band/chorus concert
last week. He thanked Jed King for all he has done for the Octorara football program since 2009.

Dr. Orner announced the next Superintendent Meet and Greet will be held on December 15 at 7:00.
There is no agenda for the meeting but will address whatever concerns parents attending have. She
shared the 2021-2022 Annual Report and thanked the CCIU for their collaboration with the report.

Under Board comments, Mr. Hurley thanked Mr. Fox for his service as Board president through
challenging times the last three years.

Mr. Ganow confirmed that Mr, Fox was not forced out of the role of president.

Ms. Bowman also thanked Mr. Fox for what he did the last three years by handling issues and a
hostile environment with calmness and levelheadedness.

Mr. Fox thanked everyone for their support over the last three years.

Mr. Ganow announced the following meetings to be held:

Executive Session for Personnel — Monday, December 5, 2022 — following the Work Session
in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, December 12, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room

2



Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, December 12, 2022 — 7:00 p.m. in
the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room/Zoom

There being no further items of business the meeting adjourned at 7:36 p.m. on motion of Ms.
Bowman, second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present.

This Board meeting can be viewed in its entirety on www.youtube.com/user/OctoraraAreaSD.

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting Held on December 12, 2022

The regular meeting of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Area Jr./Sr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room on December 12, 2022.

A moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance preceded the meeting.

The President, Mr. Ganow, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Other members present were Ms.
Bowman, Mr. Fox, Mr. Hurley, Mr. Koennecker, Mr. Norris, and Mr. Zimmerman. Mr. Fox arrived
at 7:38 p.m. Ms. Yelovich was absent. Also present were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary; Dr. Orner,
Superintendent; Mr. Curtis, Business Manager; members of the administrative team; seven students,
teachers, and parents from Avedium who left after the presentation, and three citizens.

The minutes of the Work Session of November 14, 2022 and the Regular Meeting of November 21,
2022 were approved on motion of Mr. Norris, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members
present.

Under presentations, Dr. Omer presented a check to representatives of Avedium from Pennsylvania
Rural and Small Schools (PARSS) in the amount of $500. The check is one of 13 grants given by
PARRS out of 48 requests. Dr. Orner is matching the grant for a total of $1,000 to be used for social
and emotional supports for students.

Representatives from Signal 88 gave a safety and security update.

Under information items, Dr. Orner has informed the Board of School Directors that she will not be
seeking a renewal of her current contract which expires on June 30, 2023,

The Treasurer’s Report, which can be found at the end of these minutes, was approved on motion of
Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present. (Appendix A-12/12/22)

A list of bills for the General Fund totaling $1,491,978.67; Cafeteria Fund totaling $22,350.29, Capital
Projects totaling $221,822.50, and Capital Reserve totaling $0.00 of which are attached to these
minutes as Appendix B-12/12/22, were approved and ordered paid on motion of Ms. Bowman, second
by Mr. Koennecker and approval of all members present.

Under visitors’ comments for agenda items only, Mr. John Nowicki, West Fallowfield, asked if the
Superintendent Meet and Greets will continue. He attended both and thought they were very
beneficial.

Dr. Orner said they will continue with the next one being held on December 15.

The following items were approved on motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Ms. Bowman and approval
of all members present:

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following policy, first reading:
916 Volunteers
(Appendix C-12/12/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following policies, second reading:
236.1 Threat Assessment
805 Emergency Preparedness and Response
805.2 School Security Personnel
808 Food Services
(Appendix D-12/12/22)



The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the request to hold a Youth Wrestling Meet
beginning at 9:00 a.m. on Sunday, January 22, 2023 due to time constraints for the opposing teams.

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Ms. Andrea Green as an
instructional assistant at the Octorara Elementary School effective November 13, 2022. (Approved at
the November 21, 2022 Board Meeting. Miss Green was employed 11/7-11/11/2022.)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved Ms. Meghan Thomas as a long-term substitute
math teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective November 29, 2022 through the end of the
2022-2023 school year pending completion of employee related documents required by law and the
District. Ms. Thomas’ salary will be $54,416, pro-rated which is Step 18 to MAX of the Bachelor’s
scale. (Replacing a medical leave.)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved Mr. Robert Smith as a long-term substitute social
studies teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective approximately December 5, 2022 through
March 6, 2023. Mr. Smith’s rate will be $150 per day. (Mr. Smith is an approved substitute and is
replacing Scott Conaghan who transferred.)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the transfer of Ms. Margaret Lee from cafeteria
employee to cafeteria site leader at the Octorara Elementary School effective November 21, 2022.
Ms. Lee’s rate will be $16.35 per hour for five hours per day.

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved Ms. Kelly Burk as a volunteer swim coach for
Monica McGinley who is an independent swimmer at PIAA events in the Lancaster Lebanon League.

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following supplemental contracts for the 2022-
2023 school year:

Jennifer Hoskins Mentor for Meghan Thomas 1.3 pts @ $620 $811.27
Elijah Robinson  Jr High Girls’ Basketball Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480
Josh Irons Mentor for Holly King 1.24 pts @ $620  $771.70
Kate Glidewell =~ Music Director OJSH 1 pt @$620 $620
Kate Glidewell =~ Music Director OSHS 1 pt @ $620 $620
Kate Glidewell =~ Music Accompaniment 1.5 pts @ $620 $930

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following change in salary due to graduate
credits earned:

Ryan Novak From M (859,926) to M+15 ($65,049) Step 16 to MAX

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved a sabbatical leave for Ms. Kelly Holub for the
second semester of the 2022-2023 school year. (Ms. Holub is a reading specialist at the Octorara
Jr./Sr. High School.)

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Koennecker and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation of Mr. Jed King as head
football coach at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective December 1, 2022. (Hired for the 2006-
2007 school year.)

On motion of Mr. Norris, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation of Mr. Kaj Miller for purpose of
retirement as a seventh grade ELA teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective January 31,
2023. (Hired September 1, 1988.)



On motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Ms. Bowman and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Ms. Kate Glidewell as music teacher and music
supplementals at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective January 18, 2023. (Hired September 12,
2022.)

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Mr. Fox and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Ms. Heather Jackson as an instructional
assistant at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective December 13, 2022, (Hired October 17, 2022.)

On motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Mr. Koennecker and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved Ms. Kimberly Turner as a cafeteria employee effective
December 12, 2022 pending completion of employee related documents required by law and the
District. Ms. Turner’s rate will be $15.00 per hour for five hours per day. (Replacing Jen Zimath who
transferred.)

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the following substitute support staff for the 2022-2023 school
year:

Kieran Lomboy

Lauren Phillips

Lily Gray

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the following overnight chaperones for a band trip to Disney
World from December 13, 2022 through December 17, 2022:

Candace Decker

Christine Bleiler

Heather Bishop

Rachel Schrieber

Maureen Fox

Maryanne Page

Bea Zimna

Jennifer Timm

On motion of Mr. Koennecker, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved Mr. Kaden Salada as an athletic director intern from
December 15, 2022 through January 23, 2023.

Under the Finance/Facility Committee meeting, Mr. Hurley reported the committee was given an
audit review. The audit was a clean audit with high marks. The committee also discussed the renewal
of the Act 93 agreement, multi-county rebalancing, right-to-know requests update, and the merger of
KKAL which will be on the agenda for approval in January.

Under the CCIU Board Representative Report, Mr. Norris reported there is no meeting in December.

There were no items of old business, new business, other items or announcements, or visitors’
comments for items in general.

Under administrator comments and announcements, Ms. McNamara reported 168 toys were donated
to the Chester County Toys for Tots. She recognized Octorara alumni, Scott Davis, who was awarded
the American FFA Degree at the 95% National FFA Convention in October. She reported on new
Articulation Agreements with Penn College of Technology, Thaddeus Stevens, Bucks County



Community College, and Full Sail University. She announced grants were awarded to the OACTEP
programs from International Paper Foundation, Ag Youth Grant, Pro-Start, and Land-O-Lakes.

Ms. Lease announced the 2™ grade music program on December 21 in the OPLC gym at 6:30 p.m.
She reported the cafeteria tables from the Chester County Health Department grant arrived this week.
The K-6 first trimester is completed and report cards will go home on Wednesday. She thanked PTO
for their fall and holiday activities. She announced Early Learning activities including story hour and
open gym are available to children ages 3-5.

Dr. Orner recognized student, Liz Bicking, for creating the District Christmas card this year. She
announced the next Superintendent Meet and Greet will be held on Thursday, December 15 in the Jr.
High MPR. She thanked the community for the kind words and support in her recent announcement
of not renewing her contract in June. Dr. Orner said there will be no pause in the work the District is
doing and has pledged full support during the transition.

Under Board comments, Mr. Falgiatore asked about the event Dr. Propper is having,.
Dr. Propper responded that the Parent Advisory meeting will be held on December 13 at 6:00 p.m. A
newsletter was sent to parents this week.

Ms. Bowman thanked Jed King for his years as an exemplary coach and what he did for the students
in the football program. She respects and applauds his decision to put his family first.

Ms. Bowman thanked Dr. Omer for the way she faced the challenges during Covid and school
improvement, her work ethic, and always putting students first. She respects her decision to do what
is best for her family.

Mr. Hurley thanked Kaj Miller for his years of service at Octorara.

Mr. Fox said he appreciates Mr. Nowicki volunteering his time with karate. He also thanked Jed King,
Kaj Miller, and Dr. Ormer.

Mr. Koennecker thanked Jed King and Kaj Miller for their leading by example and providing students
with a great role model.

Mzr. Ganow announced the following upcoming meetings:

Executive Session for Personnel - Monday, December 12, 2022 - Following the Regular
Meeting in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Policy Committee Meeting — Monday, January 9, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Facility Committee Meeting — Monday, January 9, 2023 — 6:30 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Next Regularly Scheduled Work Session — Monday, January 9, 2023 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr.
High School Multi-Purpose Room

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, January 16, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, January 16, 2023 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr.
High School Multi-Purpose Room



Education Committee Meeting — Monday, January 23, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room

There being no further items of business the meeting adjourned at 7:47 p.m. on motion of Mr. Fox,
second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present.

This Board meeting can be viewed in its entirety at www.youtube.com/user/OctoraraAreaSD.

TREASURER'S REPORT
OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

GENERAL FUND
2022-2023
Cash Balance as of October 31, 2022 $ 4,606,279.62
acei i

Revanue - (Tax Receipls, State Transfers) 3 2,151,381.43

Other Receipts - {Reliree Medical Payments, Misc.) 1,000.00

Chagcking Account Interest 1,471.85

Accounts Receivable 10,187.23

Transfer in from Investments 0.00 2.172,740.61

Total Available $ 6,778,020.23
Disbursements:

Net Payroll E3 1,145,226.00

Accounts Payable 2,892 969.60

Transfer 10 Investments 1,000,0600.00 5,038,195.60
General Fund Cash as of November 30, 2022 3 1,739,824 63
Invesiments Outstanding

Beginning Balance PSDLAF Investment Account $ 8,246,671.62

Beginning Balance Fulton Money Market 25.416,962.23

Earnings on PSDLAF Investmani Account 22,7311

Earnings on Fulton Money Market 20,666.81

Net Transfers 1,000,000.00
Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of November 30, 2022 $ 40,446,862.50
E cember 12, 2022 Regular Board Mestin

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Qctorara Board of School Directors

5



Octorara Administration Office

228 HIGHLAND ROAD, SUITE 1, ATGLEN, PA 19310-1603
Fax: (610)593-6425

Michele M. Orner, Ed. D. Jeff Curtis
Superintendent Business Manager
(610) 593-8238 (610) 593-8214
To: Octorara Area Board of School Directors January 11, 2023

Michele M. Orner, Ed. D.
From: Jeff Curtis
Subject: 2023-2024 Draft Budget

Presented herein is the first draft of the General Fund Budget for 2023-2024. The District
Superintendent and Business Manager assume responsibility for the accuracy and completeness
of the budget. Budget binders, with copies of this letter and the accompanying budget pages,
will be handed out at the Finance Committee meeting on Monday January 16, 2023.

Act 1 of 2006 requires three budgets to be prepared unless the district decides to pass the “Opt-
Out Resolution” indicating it will not raise taxes in excess of the index. If the Board of School
Directors chooses to opt out then a resolution will need to be passed at the January School Board
meeting indicating this decision. If the Board of School Directors does not opt out, then a
resolution allowing the Administration to display a proposed preliminary budget must be passed
at the January Board Meeting.

At this stage of the process, there is still plenty of information that has yet to be received. Some
of those items are listed below and estimates are being used at this time. Also listed below are
assumptions that have been incorporated into the budget.

Information yet to be received:

1. Final Rates from Healthcare, Prescription, Dental, Vision and Workers Comp
providers will be available in early spring.
2. State Revenues including
a. Basic Education
b. Special Education
¢. Vocational Education
d. Transportation Subsidy
e. State Grants
3. Federal Revenues
Title I
Title IT
Title 111
Title IV
PERKINS Grant

o0 o



4. Bids for maintenance and custodial supplies, office supplies as well as classroom
supplies

Final assessment information from Chester and Lancaster Counties

Staff retirements and other leaves

Programmatic changes

Use of ARP ESSER funds

New Act 93 agreement

0 %0 N oW

Below are assumptions used in the Preliminary Budget:

a) Salaries — Based on 2022-2023 staffing levels
- Professional @ 3.2%
- Act 93, Administrative @ 2.7% (based on current agreement)
- All other salary and support staff increases @ 2.7%.

b) Public Schools Employee Retirement Systems (PSERS) rate for 2023-24 is 34.00%.
c) Budgetary Reserve - $900K. It is un-lawful for a School District to overspend their
budget except for federal expenditures. Budgetary Reserve is used to cover any
unforeseen expenditures. $900,000 to account for additional federal grant revenue

and expenditures not included in the budget but may be available for use.
d) Fund Balance — The 2021-2022 fiscal year ended with no change in the General Fund
balance of $10.5 million.
¢) Fund Balance Appropriation — There are two versions of the first page of the budget.
- Version 1 — (complete version) reflects the fund balance appropriation
required to keep millage within the index.
- Version 2 - reflects rebalancing only.

¢ Fund Balance @ 6/30/22 - $10.5M
¢ 2022-23 Appropriations - ($1.M)
¢ 2023-24 Prelim Appropriation - 1.1 M)

e Estimated Fund Balance @ 6/30/23 $ S.itM

v
Note: There are a few line items in both the 2022-23 and 2023-24 budgets with

variances that will affect the amount of fund balance originally budgeted for use.

They include:
- Contingency in Expenditure Budget 22-23 = $900K
- Contingency in Expenditure Budget 23-24 = $900K
Given these factors it is reasonable to believe that the estimated Fund Balance
will be closer to $10.2M

The Preliminary Budget reflects a total budgetary increase of $1.8M or 2.94%. Although there
are many increases/decreases throughout the budget, much of the variance is summarized below.

1. Net Salaries - $873K
a. Professional salaries 3.2%
b. Administrative 2.7%
c. All other salaries as per labor agreements or 2.7%
d. Addition of Facilities Director salary



2. Benefits - $146K

3. ARP ESSER funded mental health agreement $348K
4. Transportation $ 67K
5. Tuition to Other Education Agencies $ 34K
6. Supplies $225K

For now, State subsidies (except those tied to salaries) are budgeted without any change from the
current year. Any increases or decreases in these subsidies will change the amount of fund
balance needed for appropriations in 2023-2024. Federal grants are budgeted at 2022-2023
budget levels with the exception of ARP ESSER which is matched to temporary mental health
and intervention positions,

The District’s Act 1 index for 2023-24 is 5%. The index is the allowable limit in which school
districts can raise millage after re-balancing. If the required millage exceeds the index, the
district must (i) seek allowable exceptions (ii) go to referendum (iii) reduce millage to meet the
index.

The current Chester County millage is 41.99. Applying the index, the allowable Chester County
millage is 43.72. The current Lancaster County millage is 26.06. Applying the index, the
allowable Lancaster County millage is 27.37.

Again, this is the first draft of the budget and there is a great deal of information needed and
work to be done over the coming months.

During the Board meeting I will provide a brief summary of the budget.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me any time, email jeurtis@octorara.org at
the office, (610) 593-8238 x 30515.



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
INVESTMENT ANALYSIS

Listed below is a summary of our investment activity for the period ending December 31, 2022

Checking
Investment
Investment

Activity
Cafeteria
Capital Projects
Capital Reserve
Payroll

GENERAL FUND

$ 2,360,443.13
8,296,039.07
28,459,066.82

$ 39,115,549.02

0.50%
3.73%
0.85%

OTHER CASH & INVESTMENTS

$ 126,469.72
149,701.68
4,765,917.69
255,658.82

2,051.55

$ 5,299,799.46

0.50%
0.50%
4.23%
4.23%
0.50%

Fulton
PSDLAF (MAX)
Fulton Money Market

Checking
Checking
PSDMAX
PSDLAF

Checking

Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of December 31, 2022



TREASURER'S REPORT

OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECE!PTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

GENERAL FUND
2022-2023

Cash Balance as of November 30, 2022 1,739,824.63
Receipts Deposited:

Revenue - (Tax Receipts, State Transfers) $ 3,708,036.44

Other Receipts - (Retiree Medical Payments, Misc.) 6,040.03

Checking Account Interest 563.17

Accounts Receivable 5,549.10

Transfer in from Investments 2,000,000.00 5,720,188.74

Total Available 7,460,013.37
Disbursements:

Net Payroll $ 1,124,581.95

Accounts Payable 3,974,988.29

Transfer to Investments - 5,099,570.24
General Fund Cash as of December 31, 2022 2,360,443.13
Investments Outstanding

Beginning Balance PSDLAF Investment Account 8,269,408.83

Beginning Balance Fulion Money Market 30,437,629.04

Earnings on PSDLAF Investment Account 26,630.24

Earnings on Fulton Money Market 21,437.78

Net Transfers (2,000,000.00)
Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of December 31, 2022 39,115,549.02

For the January 16. 2023 Regqular Board Meeting




. Jo | ebed

JoUISI [00YDS BBIY BIBI0IT0D

WV 628280 £€20¢/11/10

12°6¢ ST AT A G/'96€'€ 000 00°059'8 $103rg0 "3H.LOo 008
(TANRY) 00°008‘L¥ 00°06¥°G9 000 00°066'90t ALld3d0ud 002
GLbe 16°18€'22 £e'6eL'1z 91°664'Gl 00'Z16'60} S31ddNS 009
4473 st'viz'ole 25'808°229 00°'See’L 00'80¥'188 3OINY3AS @ISYHOHNd ¥3HLO0 005
619 00°2L¥9'GE 000 00°€SE‘T 00°000°8€ OAS ALY3d0¥d d3SYHOUNd 00F
S0°0 98'svL 0L L0l 000 00°0sz°0L2 HO3L % d0dd daSVYHIYUNJ 00€
8ty 81'182'€62 22114822 000 05°€66'L2S S1I43N349 1dN3 TINNOSH3d 002
60°0F L1°/29'6EY €8yl v6C 000 00°22L'€EL S3FYIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001
NOLLYONA3 TVNOILVYIOA 00€}
2e'8¢ L6'¥i0'LLZ'9 0l1'p28'160°C 66'990'062 00'966'250'0L SQ0Z| 104 sjejoL
cL96 00'veE8 00°'€Zl've 00'0L¥ 00°22v'SZ $.103r90 ¥3H10 008
000 00'vey'Le 000 000 00'ver'le Aly3d0dd 004
£€6°0v 08'€86'2S 15'859'vE 69'6v0°C 0026968 S3IddNS 009
Sy'v6 00'Z12'06 9£'€25'218 POVS6'LLL 00°069'G29°L JOIAY3AS @ISVYHOHNd ¥3HL0 005
00°001 ¥Z'o 92'661'6 00°G00‘S 006081 OAS ALd3d0¥d QaSVYHORNC 00¢
91’61 Or'v18'Z85'e ve'i€eLLL 99°28G'v9 00'PE9'VEE'Y HO31 ¥ 40¥d a3SVHOuNd 00€
L8'6¢ 61°888°126 18'G¥S €09 000 00'¥PEP'STS'L S1I43N39 1dINT TANNOS¥3d 002
Ze'ee 82°858'045°L TL°166'v8L 000 00°058'SSE'C SAVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001
AUNOJ3IS/NINTT3 O0ud J23dS 0021
SO'vh €L'162'242°CL L0'6E8'216'8 9£°988'88¢€"L 05°9.¥'r20'€2 S00L| 1o} sjejol
€0°991L (ov'1LL2) 0¥'Z89 000 00°LLy S.103rg0 J3H.LO 008
85°¢8 02°002'9 08'79S°LE 00°0 00'69.4'L€ ALY3d0udd 004
18°LS LZ'696°EEL 99°ZrS'201L £1'26v'9e 00°%00'842 S3INddNs 009
1848 88'660°60¢€ 61°Z21€66 £6°168'¢€T'l 00°'¥91'9€5°C JOIAY3AS @IaSVYHOUNC ¥3HLO 00§
co'eb GZ'85Y'6¢ 60°LZ2'81L 0L¥LL'6L 00°00%°24 OAS ALd3d0¥d GaSYHOUN 00
1L66 61°66¢€ LZL18'LL 09°28.'86 00°000°+21 HO3AL ® 404dd A3SVYHOHUNd 00€
16°0v 29'898'00S'y 98'0zZv'eel'e 000 06'682'v29'L S1I143N39 1dNT TANNOSH3d 002
86'9¢ 81°1€0'e8L'2L Z8'LLP'99G" Y 000 00'crir'6re'el SAMVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 00}
AUVYANOIIS/NATA O0Ud O3 0041
posn%  eousen ooy oug Buipugysing wopng uopdyoseq junoozy.

:@01nog Bujpung

Z20Z/LEITL 4O SV
pepnjou] sadueiquinoul  ANN4 TYHINIO 01 - 04 :pung
AUVIWINNS auvosg



1 jo z ebed

19UISI(] [00YOS EBIY BIRIOPQ

WV 62:82:80 €20¢/L /10

66'8€ 8685 Vi 8L'GlZ'eL 000 00'G2.°L8}) HO31 ® 40dd g3asvHOHNd 00€
L6'SY 12°282'9L5 6.°8v9°68Y 000 00'LEP'990°L S1i43INIE 1dNE TINNOSH3d 002
02°0S 88°044'18L 21'656°28. 000 00'92.'69S°L SHIEVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHAd 001
NINAV-S3DIAY3S 1HOddNS 00T

1628 96°50L°1EL S1'v10'994 68'zer'Ty 00°€PS'6ES°) S002ZZ 404 S|ejol
98°201 (eL'e5¢€) €L'€G8'Y 000 00°005'Y $103rdo ¥3HLO 008
£e'es 00°09 00°052 000 0000t Al¥M3d0Odd 002
9€'66 ¥5'8¢€8°}L 15'86Z'¢e5C 68°220°LE 00°0Z1'982 S3I7ddNSs 009
A (81°2) 8L°.62 00°058°} 000012 3DING3S A3SVHIUNd H3HLO 008
0068 00°526'C 00°620'2 00°085°6 00°005'61 HO3L ¥ 40¥d A3ISYHOUNd 00€
zsee €G'V6G'ELE 1$'99€°881 000 00°'1L96°195 S1I43N39 1dN3 TINNOSHEd 002
16'9p Ot'660°€SE 09'296°LLE 000 00'290'699 SAMVYIVS-AYIS 1INNOSHAd 001
NULSNI-SIDIAYIS LH0ddNS 0022

15°9¢ £6°06.'€00°L 16'2vS'6L8 0L€6S’L 00°£26'085°L S00LZ 10} SjeloL
000 00°€60'} 00°0 000 00°€60°L $103r80 Y3H.10 008
8lLtl 11°G0S'9L 6.72€2'C oL'ele 00°L10'6L S3IddNs 609
98’6 L8°5v9'C £€9'6.2 00°0 00'526'2 JOINYIS dISVHIINd ¥3HLO 005
9566 S9'062 GE'689'L8 00°02¢'L 00°00¥'68 OAS AL¥3d0dd Q3SYHINNA 00F
000 00°Z5¥'vv 000 000 0028k v HO3AL ® 404d G3SVYHOUNd 00
L9°9€ 15898°12¢ 61" 2€8'681 000 00°902'L1S SLI43IN3E TdW3 TINNOSHId 002
09ze 62'9¢8'019 12'£05°562 000 00°0t€'906 SIYVYIVS-AYIS TINNOSHI 001
Sd3d TNdNd-A¥3S LYOddNS 0012

90°L8 08°L¥6'€9€ ¥0'620'orr 9L ers'Le 00'91LG' L8 SO0V 1 10} S|EI0L
9.'66 ¥8'cl 91°'482'G 000 00°00€‘S S3MddNS 009
SLvS 82°0VE'L2L 08°264'9LL Zr'e8T L 00°8Z¥'182 IDIAYIS A3ISVHOEN Y3HLO 008
e 9Z'86¥'0L 000 vL'e5C 00721401 HO3A1 ® 40dd A3SVYHDINd 00€
8¥'SY 67 LL9'8LL LG'€56'86 000 00°125'212 SLI43N38 1dW3 TINNOSH3d 002
99°29 £¥'816'20L 15'986'v2Z 00°0 00°605'2€E SIHVIVS-AY3AS TINNOSHId 004
90¥d NOLLONYLSNI ¥3HLO 00¥L

96°6¥ SO'LLL'BOE’L 6T°16£'982'L 9L'ELP'6l 0G6'626'€19'C S00€| 40} S|EI0L

:@0inog Buipuny

Z20Z/LEMZL 4O SV
papnjouj sesueiqunou  ANN4 TVHINID 0L - 01 :pung
AAYNANNS QvOod



1 Jo ¢ abey

10UISI(] [00YIS BAlY BIEIOID0

8¢’LoL (66'950'9) 16°986°LLE Zv'898'651 00'89L°Liy
¥0'€6 61°6£9'€L £0'8¥8'¢ov 84'209°L2S 00°'160'850°L
90°29 89°295'02L 4TI 000 00'608°LL€
oz'6¥ €€°682'29¢ 29'G19°¥ST 000 00°L06'9LS
6¥' 8t GZ'2lT'e8e 6v'2L6'CYE 92'688'01 00°0EL'v¥s
8819 GL'€50°L ST'OP6‘) 000 00°000°c
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 000 00°000°C
8¢°18 18°220'2 £6°L6V'Y 9z'68¢'6 00°006'G}
69'vS 186199 6l v8y 00°00S'L 00°009'%1
000 00°000'9 000 000 00°000'9
WeL 00°622'8 00°s22've 000 00°'000°cE
ce'ss (RarAx- o] 65°969°CL L 00°0 00625602
L6'cy L¥'216'P92 £5°821'661 000 00°LOL ‘¥
Scey TLBEL'IYVE 8L°LL6'Yv1T 06°250'6 00'7L1°L09
[24%Y oo'ovl 00'62¢ 0009 00°GEY
68°28 29940 €8'79L'vi 0g°LEL 00°'226°L1
00°0 00002 000 000 00002
000 00°6E9 00°0 000 00°6€9
8916 00280} 008168 00°000'¢ 00°000°c}
GE'8e L12°11€'961L €2°222'L6 000 00°'6€5'€82
Ly 82'289'G8l z.°08¢e'v2L 00'092°S 00'82g'SlE
ol'sy LL2LS'GL9'L LL'660°L6Y'L 81'928'6 ooerv'all'e
£6°66 74’88 LO'OEP'OLL Sz’ ISp'e 00°046'61 1
000 00°000°L 00°000°L 000 00'000'2
vese LL°06L' LY 20'0L9'ct LZ'6er 00'006'GS
£8°0} 02'622'G6 rovig'L 9L'162'¢e 00°'L¥8'901
1SSy 60°0SZ'Y GE'G9e’L 95 v8L'T 00°008'Z

papnjou] seoueiqunouz  ANN4 TYHINIO 01 - 01 :puny

eecoe/Lelet o sy

AAVINANS QdvOo8d

WV 62:82:80 €202/11/1.0

OAS ALH3d0¥d a3SvHIHNd 00F
HO3L ® JOdd 3SVHIAUNd 00€
S1I43IN39 TdN3 TINNOSYH3d 002
SAIFVIVS-AYIS TINNOSH3d 001
SOAS LNVd LNIVIW/JO 0092
S00SZ 10} S[ejoL

$103rdg0 Y3aHL0 008

ALd3d0ud 004

S3ddNs 009

IOINY3IS GISYHOHUNd ¥3IHLO 00§
OAS ALH3d0Yd 3SVHIUNd 00
HO31 ¥ 40dd 03SYHOHNd 00€
SLi43IN38 TdNT 1TINNOSY3d 002
SAIVIVS-AH3S TINNOSHId 001
SSINISNE-SIINIS ddNS 0052
S00¥Z 104 SjejoL

S103rgo ¥3aH10 008

S3ddNS 009

JOINYG3S 3SVHIUNC ¥3IHLO 00§
OAS A1ld3d0¥d d3asvHOHNd 00¢
HO31 ® 404d Q3SYHOHNd 00€
S.LI43IN3TQ TdNT TINNOSH3d 002
SANVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHA 001
HLTV3H 21M8Nd-OAS ddNsS 002
S00¢EZ 10} s|ejol

S103r90 ¥3HLO 008

AlH3d0O¥d 004

S3NddNs 009

30IAY3S 3svHOUNd ¥3HL10 005
OAS ALd3d0Odd a3svHOuN 00P

:99unog Buipung



1 Jo ¥ abed

1PUISI [00YOS BaIY BIEIOIDQ

89°1L9 66°228'12 L0°2Z)'GE 000 00°'696'9S
LLbL 00°05L'S 007088 000 00°000'9
0E'L9 ZL VL8V 82'220'9¢ 00'+90'GE 00'L96'SLL
£0'8¢ 99°651°281 vE'508'LLL 00°0 00°196'€6T
08'cr 82°002'91€ ZLSEY'OvZ 000 00'9£9'295
1018 128142 6L182'v1 000 00°000'ZL
L0'v8 12'8LL'e 8L L8T'Yl 000 00°000°2}
an 82'#0€'062 £.°880'856 66'966'8E 00°06€'282'L
¥8'66 vee 99°910'2 000 00050
98'66 1€°955 6£'96¥°9G¢ YT Lbp'GE 00°005'26€
8.'G8 26'88¢° LY £€°190'9%2 SLBYS'E 00°000'L62
6L'S SLYLL W 62'682'C 000 00°000't¥
000 (et'65v'L) Syesy'l 000 000

000 00°000'G 000 000 00°000'S
Zv'LS ¥G°1L0L'901 9v'0L0'evL 000 00°ZLL'6¥C
9089 18°866'06 61°699'902 000 00'899'€0E
0}'06 0E°€9P' LEE £9°082'6.€') 10°'2L9'069'L 00'968'20v'€
£5°06 00°0¥9'€L 1G'6€5'8P £7'028'18 00°000'vPL
2568 6G°18G'GEE L7'699'L6T'L 00°691'695°L 00°9L¥'z0Z'E
000 00°000'C 000 000 00°000'2
Gl°€zl (6z'86L'EL) G9'LLG'eE ¥9'929'6€ 00°0F¥'65
98'9L SL°Ev6'68.L 6£'G5L'EC8'L 9'612'008 00'8LE'ELY'E
96°66 #6°0 90'zie'z 000 00'ELE'2

ot Ly 2T'EEG'ET ZZ°66E'El 96°268'L 00°0BL'tY
0g°L8 9e°LIg'YIE ¥6°26S'LLE 0L°688'0LL 00°062'LEL
95'66 L'l 85°¥81'€92 000 00'9G€ 92

papnjou| seoueIquwinouz  ANNA TVAINAD 01 - 01 :pung

Z2c0Z/LElC) JOo SY

AMVININNS qavOod

WY 62:82°80 €202/1 L/10

3DIAG3AS Q3SVYHOUNd H3HLO 00S
OAS ALY3d0xd a3svHOHNd 00F
HO31 ® 40¥d dasvHIHENd 00€
S1143IN39 1dW3 TINNOSHEd 002
S31FVIVS-AEIS TINNOSHI 001
SIILIALLOV INIANLS 002€

$006¢ 404 sjejoL

IDIANUIS JISYHOUNC H3HLO0 009
SIDIAYIS L¥OddNS UIHLO 006Z
$008¢ 104 S[EI0L

S.103rga0 J¥3HL10 008

Ald3d0Oydd 004

S3I1ddNS 009

IDINYIS dIaSVHOUNd ¥3HLO 004
OAS ALH3dO¥d a3SYHDUNd 00F
HO3L ¥ 40¥d d3SVHOUNd 00€
SLI43N3E 1dN3T TINNOSH3d 002
SV IVS-AYIS TINNOSHI 001
IYHLINIO-SOAS 180ddNS 0082
$00.¢ 410j sjejol

S311ddNs 009

IOINY3S aISYHOUN ¥3H.LO 005
OAS ALH3d40dd a3asvHIdNd 00%
HD3L ® 40dd Q3SVHIUNd 00€
S3OIAMIS dSNVHL LINIANLS 0042
$009Z 10} Ss|ejoL

$103rg0 "3HL10 008

ALd3d0Odd 00L

$3NddNs 009

JDIAYIS A3SVYHOHN H3IHLO 00S

:90unog Buipundg



110 g ebey

PUISI |00YOS BBlY BIRI0PO

000 {(51°668'9865) G1'G68'98S 000 000

000 (51-568'985) G1°668'98G 000 000

2866 (£20'095'G6G°1) (£6°29/'295'9¢€) 000 (00°8z£'8518¢€)
Z8'G6 (£0°095'66G"1) (e6°292'796°9¢) 000 (00'828'851'8¢)
8y'St #8°'82£°805°2¢ 95°ov'L12'22 09910806t 00°Z6L°L29°65
000 00°289'60€ 000 000 00'Z89'50€
000 00'289'60E 000 000 00°Z89'60€
00°0 19°816'69¢ (z9981°08€) 66°LE2°0l 000

000 (06'946'9) 0Z'9L8'p 027091 000

000 26°G26'8L€ (z8°200's8¢) 62'210'9 000

00°0 00°000'0L 000 000 00°000°'0}
000 00°000°0L 000 000 00°000'0}
0gPL 98'#95'PP6'y ¥1°GE8'PZ8 000 00°00F'69.'S
000 00'000'GLL'Y 000 000 00°000'GL L'y
98'6Y 98'795'628 ¥1L°6£8'¥Z8 000 00°00F'¥G9°L
ov'0 #6'089'6.L 90'61€ 00°0 00°000'08
000 (90°618) 90'61€ 000 000

000 00°000'08 000 000 00°000'08
00°St L6°TLE PO 05°96V'ZLY £5°66L°ZS 00°690'99L ‘1
89°06 LL'8yZ'6 68°105'6 000 00°0S2'81
000 00°00£'p1 000 00°0 00°00€'FL
911G LZ'9L9' LY 9T¥SL'2E £5°LEL L) 00°205'26

pepnjou| seouelqwnoug  ANN4 TVHINIO 0L - 0} :pung

2202/LE2) -0 SV

AAVANNS Qdvod

WV 62:82:80 £20¢/11/10

1SIYILNI ? SIAILTVNId 00€9

S0029 10} s|ej0L

IVOI-HOD3LYI-NON 000
SIXVL NO NIMVL IS1a 0029

S0019 404 sjel0L

AVIIIOD3LVYO-NON 000

V31 3HL A9 @3IATT] S3XVL 0019
s[ejo] asnjipuadxgy

S0065 404 S[ejoL

$.103r490 ¥3H10 008
FAMISIY AdV1IOANd 0068

$008S 104 sjejol

HO3L ® 40dd G3SYHIUNd 00€
SLi43N38 1dIN3 TANNOSH3d 002
INNODOJV ISNIJSNS 0085

$002ZS 10} s|eiol

SANN4 40 $3SN J¥3H10 006
SHIASNVHL ONNd 002S

S00LS 104 SjejolL

SANN4 40 §3SN Y3H10 006
$.103rg0 ¥3H10 008
SONVNId ® ANIdX3 ¥3HLO 001§

SQ0EE 104 s|ejol
$31NddNS 009

JOINYES dIASVYHIHNC Y3HLO 005
SAJIAYIS ALINNIWINOD 00E€

$S002¢ 104 s|ejo],

S.103ra0 ¥3H10 008

AlH3d0¥dd 004
S3aMNddNs 009

:a04nog Buipun



2 10 g ebeqd

10U1SIJ (00YOS BalY BIRI0}00

00°001 00°0 (00°281'81€) 000 (00°28¥'8LE)
00°001 00°0 (00 281'8LE) 000 (00°281'81€)
z5'2L (19°16¢'288) (6€°022'2vE2) 000 (00°219'622°¢)
252 (L9°16€'288) (6£°022'2vE'T) 000 (00'z19'622'¢)
¥LLS ($2°1£0'989) (92°192'2£86) 000 (00°€62'€29°))
{21 (v2'1€0°989) (9z°192°L£6) 000 (00°g6Z'€C9’L)
0815 (L£°€¥2'962'E) (£9°69+°00S'E) 000 (00°€LZ'262'9)
08'LS (1e°ev2'962'E) (£9'691°005°E) 000 (00°€1L2°262°9)
LLT) (90°690'229) (#6°050°1L6) 000 (00°0ZL'ELL)
000 00'620°C (00°620'2) 000 000

8r'zl (90°t¥L'¥Z9) (r6°626'88) 000 (00°0zZL'ELL)
£9'LY (ov'152'212) (09°8¥€'LGL) 000 (00°009'€9¢)
€'Y (ov'i152'21e) (09°8ve’LSL) 000 (00°009'c9€)
16611 0G6°'£68'Y (05°€68'62) 000 {(00°000's2)
16611 05°€68'Y (05°€68'62) 000 (00°000'62)
90'PE £2°280'ZTh (ez'zeo'zLL) 000 {00°000°08)
90'viE €22e0'ZeL (ez'zeo'zLL) 000 {00°000°09)
16'9E (0£°066°1.5€) (o€ 1L0¥'202) 000 {00°Z5E¥SS)
169¢ (0£°086°15€) (0e"10¥'202) 000 {00°'25¢'PSS)
000 86'52'0L (86'¥52'02) 000 000

000 86'¥GZ'0.L (86°¥52'0L) 000 000

ZZOZ/LEIZL 40 SY
papnjou| seoueIqWINOUT  ANNH TVHANID 04 - 0 :pund

AYVININNS QAvOodg

WY 6¢:82:80 €20Z/1 1L/10

S00S. 1o} s|ejoL
VOIHOO31v3-NON 000

SLNVYO Vi.LX3 005

$00€. 40} s|ejol
IVOIH0O3LYO-NON 000

SIWSDd a3-NON s310iISans 00¢4
S00ZL 10} S|B1oL
TVOII0O3LVO-NON 000

a3 vIo3ds s31aIsans 002.L
S001L 104 sjejo)
IWOIHO93LVO-NON 000

¥3dO ? LONYLSNI 21SVE 0014
S0069 10} S|EJOL

OAS ALd3d0Odd A3SsvHOHNd 00¥
IYIIHO9DILYO-NON 000

V201 NOYd A3Y ¥3HLO 0069
S0089 10} s|ejo ),
IVOIHO931LYD-NON 000
ALVIAIWHALNI WOUd ATY 0089
S00.L9 40} sjejoL
TVOI40D3LVI-NON 000

1OV INIANLS WOYd A3 00£9
$0059 104 S[eI0L
VOIHO931VO-NON 000
SINIWLSIANI NO SONINUVI 0059
S00¥9 104 S|EIOL

w2409 1LVYO-NON 000

A3 S3XVL1 SAIONINONITAA 0079
$00€9 104 S|EjOL
IVOIH093LVD-NON 000

:90Jnog Buipung



1 jo 1 ebeyd

10U)SI JOOYDS BAlY BIRIOID0

00'0 00°00S (00°005) 000 000

6Z'l8 (y26rZ°1260L) (9Z°9Z¥'sL9'LY) 000 (00902 9t9"8S)
8L £5°661°0£9°G z5°8v9'rry $6°LEZOL 00°Z80°680°9
08°6v LE'EE1L‘828°0Z $0'862'99.'L2 69'82.'168'Y 00°0LL°ZYS'CS
6Z'L8 (r2'6LL'026°0L) (9z°926'c29'LY) 00'0 (00°90.919°35)
000 00°00S (00°008) 000 000

000 00°00S {(00°00%) 000 000

08°Zvl 2£'696°12 (££696°1L2) 000 (00°00%°08)
08°zZvL L£'696°LZ (££'696'L2) 00°0 (00 00¥°08)
65611 L'62E'2LZ {1°'26v'299°L) 000 (00°€91'06€'L)
65°6L1 L'628'2LE (L¥'Z61'299°L) 000 (00°€91'06€°1)
9g'8t (95°2£2'v8Y) (rr'z2)'2Gh) 000 {00°0LY'L16)
958y (9g°282'P8Y) ('zL)L'L6h) 000 {0001t L6)
G8'/€ (£9'822'644'2) {cr'66v'269°L) 000 (00°822'LLY'Y)
sg'Le (29'82Z'642'2) (eve61°'269'L) 000 (00°'822'LLv'D)

papnjou| seoueiquinouy  ANN4 TVY¥3IN3O 0L - 0} :pung

ccoz/LelTL Jo sy

AJVININNS Qdvo4d

WV 6¢:82:80 €202/L L/10

BNUBAdY JaYJ0 [B)0L

anusaAay [ejo]

ainyipuadxz 18Y30 (€101
aJnjipuadx3 jejo)

sjejol 0| punj

S|E}O] aNUaAdy

S00¥G 40} s|ejol
IVOIHOD3LVYI-NON 000
S13SsV @3xid 40 31vS 00v6
$0088 404 sjejol
IVOIHdOD3LVYO-NON 000
ASAUNGWITY LSISSY GIW 0088
S00.8 40} sjejol
IVII4093LVYI-NON 000
¥3SS3 - SLNVYD 0028

S00S8 104 sjejor
TYOIRJOD3LYO-NON 000
AIY-NIFSLNVYO LORILSTY 0058
$008. 104 sjejol
IVYIIHODILVI-NON 000

3N34 aivd 1S s31aisans 0082

:92unog Gupung



140 | sbeqd

00°0
000
000
veo
000
S0
60
€570
6€°0
S0
0L0
0G0
€560
000
LE0
000
000
000
000
000
000
Qo0
veo
000

‘oeyydx3 % ALA

000
00°008'Y
00°0
S0°Lo8
000

S TAAZ A
94'8vv vl
¥2'96¢€°€
82°G9
82°89¢
9/°Gl¢
0.'260°L
9/°650°G1
§2°96t°C
£E°E5E'6
65'Zes'8y
000

000
00°000°S
000

000

000
99'008°Lv
000

99y/dx3 QLA

go'o
000
000

VAN YA
00’0
ar'ore’LL
86'860'C
¥0°99S
88°0l
8€’19
96°'9¢
S6'281
96'605°C
00°09
€2°0L1°02
9172206
000
00°0
00°000°S
000
00°0
00°0
000089
00°0

29y/dx3 ALV

191181 [00Y2S BalY BIRIOIQO

000

000

000
00'04¢€'€
000
00'¥22'691
00°¥2.'9E
00°LS¥'9
007291
00°'88¥
00'80¢€
00802'C
00'709'82
000
00°'L¥2'L0E
00°0

000

00°0

000

00°0

00°0

0070
00°€48'¢LL
000

jabpng juaiing

CT0Z/LET) ‘@1eQ Ho-InD  £202-220T -1BdA
180d3y SSOT ANV 11403¥d 3DIAM3S A00d

INd 00:0L:¢l €20¢/0L/10

H3HLO - SOAS dd Odd 62¢
S1i43N39 33A0TdNT J3HLO 06¢
341134 40 1500 ¥04 93d0 18¢
NOILVSNIdWOD .SHIHFOM 08¢
In 0se

RHLNOD INIWFHILTY 0€C
GIMLNOD ALIINOTS TVIDO0S 022
JONVIENSNI NOILAINOST™d 912
JONVINSNI 38vD IA §Gie

SNI NOILO3LOHd FNOOINI vie
JONVHNSNI 34N €1¢
JONVHNSNI TVIN3A ¢le
JONVHNSNI TVOIQ3InW Lie
SAHVIVS AUVHOdNIL Z8L
SIHYIVS HvYINO3d 18l
SAKEVYIVS AVINO3Y LGL
SAVIVS AUVHOdNIL 221
SAFVIVS AYVINO3A L2t
NOILYSNIdNOO TVYNOILIAaY 641
1N0O 1dO "NSNI NINGY 911
S3AVIVS INILHINO €11
SINVYIVS AUVHOdNGL 211
SAMVIVS ¥VINO3Y LIl
TVYOldO931LVO-NON 000

S3ADIANIS AO04
uondiasag



1 Jo g ebed

101181 002G BaIY BIRICID0

Wd 00:01:¢l €202/0L/10

000 000 000 000 SY3IJISNVYL ANNd 0€6
00°0 ev'eLL ev'cii 000 SIHNLIANIAX3 OSIN 068
92’0 GL'€2S 000 00000 S334 % S3NA 018
000 000 00°0 000 ININIOVIdIH LINFJNLINDT 094
000 Y2 1L05°CL 000 000 av/oldo - dIN03 1v1idvO ¢62
000 000 000 00°0 MIN-dIND3 0S4
000 000 000 00'000'81 ¥d3a aOO0d d3ANNd d3dNON L¥L
1670 00'0L5°v 000 00°00L'y JHYML40S TYNOILVYONG3 879
000 000 000 000 SIv2IA0Id3d ANV SM004d 019
160 81196 P lGe 00°002'L SMOVNS 1£9
000 000 000 00°000'zZY S3AILIAONNOD A3LVYNOQ €€9
160 9¢£°/G6'8EL YovLL O 00°000'042 aoo4d 0€s
000 000 000 000 NS JT0IH3IA -LNIVIW/H3dO 219
000 98'G¢¢ 98°62¢ 000 S3NddNs L9
290 62°€¥S0l ¥6'955°C 00'000°LL S3IddNS TvdAN3O 019
990 02°266 STyl 00°005') ISNIAdXT "HI4INOD ® TIAVHL 085
000 000 000 000 ONIANIFG ® ONILNIYd 0SS
000 000 000 00°00€ ONISILY3IAAY 0¥S
000 000 000 00°0 SNI avIT IAILONOLNY 22s
000 000 000 00°0 1IN3ININD3 40 TVLINIY Zvv
1870 21'605v1L 68161 00°000'81L SOAS 1LNIVIA % Sulvd3ad 0¢v
000 000 000 00°056'L ALIOKHLO313 ey
000 000 000 000 OAS TYNOISSI40ud ¥3HLO 0€€
S3OIAN3S A00d ooLe
loayydx3 o, QLA : ooy/dx3 QLA umm.:axm aiw 9b6pngjuauiny uonduasaq JUNo2JY |

TZOZ/LEIZ) -8jeq HO-IND  £202-220T -de3A
LY0d3d SSOT ANV 1140¥d 3IIANIS A0O04



/ jo g abey

000
000

00°0
000

00°0
00°0
000

£r'o

1o8y/dx3 % QLA

60°0
600
60°0

00°0
000
00°0

00°0
000
000
000

(5e°68.‘5L¥)
SC'68L'SLY

agy/dxy LA

00°0
0070
000

000
00’0
000

00°0
00°0
000
000

(89°650'0LL)
89'6S0'0L1

o9y/dx3 QLW

191SI] |O0Y2S Baly BIRIO}I0

%00°0
i(sso) 1 0ud
007052 :anudAdY [ejol
00052
%00°0
i(sso1) 1 oud
00°0 :asuadx3z |ejoL
000
%000
i(sso7) /yoid
00°0 :asuadxg jejol
000
000
%000
i(sso7) /0ud
00°8¥Z'S01°L :asuadxg [ejo)
j9bpng juaiing

220T/1E/T) "9Ye@ Jo-InD  €T0C-ZTOT -de3A
180d3d SSOT ANV 1140¥d 3DIAM3S a004

Nd 00:01-¢} €€02/0L/10

SLNIWLSIANI
NO LSIMILNI Juno) [esiy abeiany

SINIWLSIANI NO LSIHILNI 0159

SINIWLSIANI NO 1S3¥3LNI 0199
dX3 A 10l1d punjay Juno? [esiy abelaay

IVYOId0931Lv3I-NON 000
dX3 JA lolid punjoy 166S
AJY ¥A HORId ANNTY UnoD eay beleay

In 0se

SAMVIVS ¥VINO3Y Lil
AJY YA JORId ANN43Y 0€LS
S3DIAYIS Q004 uno) [ealy abesary

SIJIAUIS 4004 ooLe

uonduoasag Junodoy



/ Jo { abed

000
000

000
000

00°0
00°0

1A
2o

iooy/dx3 % QLA

00°0
00°0
00°0

0070
0070
00°0

000
000
000

£9°052°09
£€9°052°09
£9°052°09

s9y/dx3 m._ LA

00°0
00°0
00’0

00°0
000
000

00°0
00'0
000

rvre'vl
eyl
[AA 44 81"

29y/dxg Al

10U)SI( [00YDS Baly BIRIOPO

i(sso7) /oud
000 12NUBA3Y [ej0]
0070

i(sso7) /0ud
00°0 ‘anuaAay [ejo)
000

i(sso7) /404d
000 :9nuaAay jejol
00°0

i(sso7) /yodd
00°S68¥SC :9NuUaAsYy [ejol
00'568'¥SC
joBpng juaLing

Z20Z/LEITL -@eq Ho-In)  €202-220T -1Bd9A
1¥0d3y SSOT ANV 1140¥d 3DIAHIS A004

%00°0

%000

%000

%000

0

0

0

0

Wd 00:0L:¢1 £¢02/0L/10

JINVD VIV Juno) jesjy sbelaay

31HVI VIV 1299

ALAVI VIV 1299

ANGWIFA
-NON-S31VS ATIVQ :Juno) |esy sbeleay

HNAWISE-NON-S3TVS ATliva 0299
UNGNITH-NON-S3TVS ATIvd 0299
LSVINVING-STTVS ATIVA Juno [eapy abeleay

1SvIvINg-S3vsS Allvd €199
1SVYAMVYIHE-S3TVS Alivd Z199
HONNT HOS-STTVS AV JuUno) [esjy abesany

HONNT HOS-S3TVS AIva 1199

HONNT HOS-S3TVS AIva 1199
uonduosaq UNOIY!



1 jo g abed

(oz'ac1)
00°0 (oz'scL)
000 (0z'gelL)

90°S5Z
9z'0 90'SSZ
9z'0 90°65Z

99°126'SZ
o 99°1L26'SZ
£ey 99°L/6'SZ

000
000 00°0
000 000
'ooy/dx3 % QLA 29y/dx3a ALA

1PU)SI |00Y9S BaIY BIRI0I0

%00°0 0
(ss'zv) :(sso1) /3uoid
(cg'zh) 00'0 :9NUBAaY [BI0L
(g572P) 00'0

%0070 0
86°2C1 :(ss07) 1 oid
8s'ecl 00°000°L 1SNUBA3Y [ejol
85221 00'000°L

%00°0 0
gZesl }(ssom) / oud
sC'esl 00°000‘9 BNUBAIY [ejoL
seegl 00°000°9

%000 0
00’0 :(sso7) j moid
000 000 19NUAA3Y [ej0L
000 000
say/dx3 LN 3eBpng Jusuny

2Z0Z/LE/C) 9e@ HO-IND  £202-220T -1ed\
1¥0d3¥ SSOT ANV LidOdd 3OIAY3S A00d

Nd 00:0L:¢L €202/0L/10

ANN43N JUno) j[esiy abesony

aNNd3d 2669
aNN4d3y

2669

dX3 YA MORId ANNJTY 3uno) jes|y sbelony

dX3 dA HORId ANNJTY 1669
dX3d YA UORId ANNSIN

1669

SNOILONNL TVIO3dS Juno) [ealy sbeleay

SNOILONNA TVIO3dS 0£99
SNOILONNA TVIO3dS

0€99

11nay :3uno |esy abesoay

1INav 2¢99
11nav

uonduasag

2299

JUNOJIY



. Jo g abey

cL0
¢L0

I TA
S0

FrA
FXAY

90°C
90'¢

108y/dxa % ALA

6£'661 ‘a8
6€°561 88y
6£'G61°88P

Lz'10802
Lz2°108'02
1210802

§8'6.8'Y
58°S.8'%
§8'6.8'v

rL'186'cr
vL186°cy
v1'186°EP

29y/dx3 LA

10U)SI(] 00UDS EalyY BIBI0)IOO

%00°0 0
90°662'90Z :(sso07) / y0id
90°662'90Z 00°265°089 ONUBATY [ejo L
90'662'902 00265089

%00°0 0
00°0 ((sso01) / 14oAd
00°0 00°'PE9'V8 :9NUBADY |eJo L
000 00'v€9°'v8

%00°0 0
00°0 :(sso) 7 oud
000 00'29¢'8l :9NUIAIY [BI10L
000 00°29€'8l

%00°0 0
o TAN 74 i((sso1) / o4d
AR 74 00°61L€°12 IaNUBAYY [ejo L
se'ozL've 00'6LE'LE
oay/dx3 gLn  196png juaiing

220Z/1€/2) 9eq Ho-InD  £T0Z-CC0T -Jed3A
L30d3d SSOT ANV Lid0¥dd 3OIANES a004

Wd 00:0L:21 £20¢/01/10

HONNT M1 S3IAISANS 3uno) jealy abeloay

HONNT 1IN S3IgIsans 1es8

HONNT XMTIN s3iaisans L€S8

INOD
FHI1L3Y FAVYHS TLVLS 1Juno) [esy sbelsay

LNOD 3H113H IHVYHS J1VIS 028

INOO JHILIY FAVHS ALVIS (i74:7
Q3 B SS FUVHS ALVLS :Juno) [eajy abeiany

a3 B SS FUVHS I1ViS 0I8L

a3 ® SS JHVHS 31VIS 1]%:72

LSVAMVIHG/HONN NN $Unod [espy ebetoAy

1SVIMVYIHG/HONNTHTIN 009
1SVIMVING/HONNTIMTIN

uonduasaq

0094

Uho22Yy !



1 jo 1 abed

£V°0
860

00°0
000

‘ooy/dx3 % atA

vS°eov 89l
G€°682°GLY
68°261pp9

00°0
00°0
00°0

29y/dx3 QLA

10MISI(] [O0Y2S BBy BIRIOIDO

%000 0
EreLS'6EL i(sso1) /304d [ejoL puelD
89°650°0LL 00°8¥2Z'S0L°L :osuadx3 |ejo) puein
LL'EE9'SPT 00°250°601°L 19NUBARY |ejoL puel

%000 0
000 i(sso7) /oid
000 00°000°ZY :9NUAAJY [ejoL
000 00°000'¢Y

oow_axm ailin 3ebpngjusiing

Z20zZ/LE/T) -9eq Ho-InDy  €202-Z20Z -JeaA
L80d3¥ SSOT ANV 1id0¥d 3JIA™UIS 4004

Nd 00:01:¢l €202/01/1L0

suojes0 [y :uno? [ealy abesoay

suofjeao IV
ALIQOWWOD

Q3LVNOQ 3NTVA uno) [esy sbeseAy

ALIQOWWOD Q3LVYNOQd INTVA ££68
ALIQOWINOD Q3LVNOA ANTVA €£€98
uondusseq JUNOIIY:



JANUARY 2023

LIST OF BILLS FOR APPROVAL

FUND AMOUNT
General Fund $  2,459,483.59
Cafeteria Fund S 51,065.56
Capital Projects S 128,870.04
Capital Reserve S -

$  2,639,419.19

Budget YTD Exp %

Fund 10 $ 59,627,792.00 $ 22,211,446.56 37.25%



General Fund

January 16, 2023

Payment# Paymnt Dt

Vendor Name

Description Of Purchase

191056 | 12/09/2022 A&A MACHINERY MOVING INC MOVE EQUIP FROM WELDING SHOP
191057 "{1"276@/2022"‘/\’& FINANCE 'PreACT SCORING
191058 | 12/09/2022  ALPHABET SIGNS iAT’HEﬁi’C"éiéN’é S
191059 | 12/00/2022 | ANDREW KOEHLER 'PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
191060 | 12/09/2022 AT&T MOBILITY OPERIMAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE
191061 12/09/20'2_TB'RENT WILSON PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
191062 | 12/06/2002 T ;BRIAN LONDON T PIAAOFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
7191063 | 12/09/2022 DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET 'DUTCHWAY - wF’E)"o'b" FOR FIRE TRUCK DAY
- 191064 | 12/09/2022 [ERIC SPENCE PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
191065 | 12/09/2022 FAIT_H"FUL TRANSP_GRT v CONTRACTED CARRIER
191066 12/09/2022 FISH PLACE - B nsuppues - -
191067 12/09/2022 'H &L TEAM SALES BASEBALLCAPS . -
191088 12/08/2022 HOME DEPOT SUPPLES
191069 | 12/00/2022 INDIAN RUN ENVIRONMENTAL OES ASSEMBLY
77191070 | 12/09/2022 |JAY GALLAGHER PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
191071 [ 12/09/2022 iJos’IF{ BOULTBEE 'PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
191072 >12/09/2o*2*2ﬁ’U‘LTACRu2 'EDUCATION COMPENSATORY FUND
191073 | 12/09/2022"KAOFFMAN GAS 'GREENHOUSE PROPANE o
11074 ! 12/09/2022 'LISA GRIEST 'CONSULTING FEE o
181075 12’/697262’2 ’MICBA’E[ SINGLETON REIMB TRAVEL/CONF ST
191076 | 12/09/2022 PAPCO 'UNLEADED FUEL
191077 | 12/09/2022 | REé’O’URCE RENTALS & SALES ~ ATHLETIC RENTALS
" 191078 | 12/08/2022 SCOTT HADEN "PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
81079 112/08/2022 soDﬁ4~ MIDDLETON "G SOCCER TOURNAMENT
191080 | 12/09/2022 ;TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION OPER/MAINT - ELEVATORS
191081 | 12/09/2022 TRAVIS SORENSEN 'PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
191082 | 12/09/2022 \VERIZON WIRELESS 'OPER/MAINT- TRA‘Né‘rrELE SEBVlCE
191083 | 12/09/2022 |WINNER'S CIRCLE CENTER INC.  TUITION
191085 | 12/14/2022 | CARDMEMBER SERVICES VARIOUS - SEE ATTACHED
191086 | 12/21/2022 | ADRIAN BEILER PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
191087 | 12/21/2022 AIRGAS USA LLC SUPPLIES -
191088 ! 12/21/2022 AMERIHEALTH INC SPENDING ACCOUNT FEES
191089 | 12/21/2022 ANDREW KOEHLER PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
191000 12/21/2022 |APPLE INC TECH SRVS -EQUIP/REPL ‘
191091 | 12/21/2022 | AT&T MOBILITY h 'OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE
" 191002 | 12/21/2022 TAUSTIN BEAMER PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
191093 | 12/21/2022 |[BRENT WILSON PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
191094 | 12/21/2022 |BSN SPORTS LLC 'ESSER SUPPLIES
191095 | 12/21/2022 'CARL BEHM 'PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKETBALL

Amount

4,970.00
272.00
2,891.20
~.89.00
8,176.81
159.00
178.00
64.04
178.00
11,382.68
217.98
12,284.00
542.11

© 37500
89.00
89.00
793.94
473.18
4,000.32
1.675.00
996.56
850.00
©-89.00
1 200.00
3,042.10
~89.00
3,002.52
8,084.00
10,974.30
65.00
30.25
696.90
159.00
2,299.00
89.80
178.00
89.00
2,613.20
210.00




General Fund
January 16, 2023

191096 | 12/21/2022 [CM REGENT LLC SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - LTD $ 524149
191097 T12,21,2022 \DAVE KMIECIK PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL ' 3 121.00
191098 ,12,21,2022 [FERGUSON ENTERPRISES SUPPuE’S"” o $ 5,522.90
191099 | 12/21/2022" FOUNDAT|ONSBEHAWORAL HLTH| TUITION ) o $ 4,356.00
191100 | 12/21/2022° "F”BAN‘K DANO - PIAA OFFICIALS BOYS BASKETBALL $ £ 89.00
191101 T12242022 GPRSING T T T T UTILITY SCAN o $ 975.00
191102 | 12/21/2022 |HERBEIN+COMPANY INC BUSINESS-PROFESSIONAL SEB\?TCE $ 16,500.00
191103 [ 12/21/2022 [INSIGHT INVESTMENTS LLC CAPTIAL EQUIPMENT NEW $ 102,000.00
191104 j 12/21/2022 | JEFF PIERCE {PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL ’ $ 189.00
”’iéﬂbs’”ﬁzlm/zozé 'JEFFREY WILDER 'PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL’ - 5 159.00
'1’9‘110’6’ . '1"5'/‘2“4756"2‘2"‘Jb'ﬁN‘S‘éN‘C‘@NTROLS - OPER/MAINT $ 1,896.73
T 191107 12/2172022° JTHOI\/IAS EBERLY "'"'fP|AA OFFlCIALS BOYS BASKETBALL $ 178.00
191108 12/21/2022 \KADES MARGOLIS CORP ~ ICBiZFees $ - 7.00
191109 |12/21/2022 [KAUFFMAN GAS 'GREENHOUSE PROPANE $ 497.25
19111 ""’.’15/2’1’/’2022 'KEYSTONE COLLECTIONS ‘Wage Attachment - $ . 8.25
191111 [12/21/2022 'LANCASTER GENERAL »MEDICAL 'SERVS - *P’HYS STU/EMP ‘ s 712.00
191112 T12/21/2022 |M&B ENVIRONMENTAL INC xOPER/MAfIT\ﬁ' SERVICE - T $ 3,521.85
191113 [12/21/2022 'MARK LOVETT 'PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL $ 89.00
191114 | 12/21/2022 IMARK MENTZER PIAA OFFICIALS - JH 'ETO\?SEASKE'TBALL’ $ 121.00
191115+ 122172022 |MARPLE NEWTOWN |WRESTLING TOURNAMENT 5 325.00
197116 12/21/2022 | MARKS PLUMBING PARTS QSUPPLIES : $ 5.10
191117 ""@'i"z’?"zﬁ?é’d"iz”fMICAH KRAUTER ' IPIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL $ 89.00
191118 [12/21/2022 MICHAEL SCHILPP 'PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL 8 89.00
© 191119 1 12/21/2022 ITMIKE ZIMMERMAN 'PIAA OFFICIALS ~ BOYS BASKETBALL '3 121.00
191120 | 12/21/2022 NATHAN RITTENHOUSE PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL $ 89.00
191121 | 12/21/2022 INICHOLAS THOMPSON PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL s 89.00
191122 | 12/21/2022 [ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC GENERAL SUPPLIES o s 196.96
191123 1 12/21/2022 'OXFORD UNIVERSITY PRESS CT&I-BOOKS SRHS s 3.643.50
191124 112/21/2022 CGMMONWEALTH OF PA “STORAGE TAN‘K’“BE‘@/‘B‘ERMTT“"’" $ 125.00
191125 112/21/2022 ’P’A"DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY 'OES BOILER CERTIFICATES $ 193.08
191126 ",12,21,2022 PAPCO - B TUNL"E’A’DED FUEL $ 1165.78
191127 [12/21/2022 PHIL RUDISILL PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL $ 89.00
191128 | 12/21/2022 ;PMEA DISTRICT12 OIS BAND FEST - . $ 370.00
191129 | 12/21/2022 PRESSLEY RIDGE .:AIDE SERVICES $ 8,512.00
191130 [12/21/2022 |REDS LLC 'CAPITAL EQUIPMENT NEW $ 50,643.00
191131 [12/21/2022 STEVE HESS PIAA OFFICIALS - WRESTLING $ 173.00
17191132 [12/21/2022 |TOM HERR PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL g 154 00
1"9’1’1'"35‘ |12/21/2022*TRACY FLETCHER PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS ’BASKETBALL $ 159 oo
191134 ;12/21/2022 VERNA TRAINOR 'REIMB TRAVEL/CONF ] $ 48.50
191135 | 12/21/2022 \WESTERN PEST 'SERVICES 'CONTRACTED SERVICE $ 455.00




General Fund
January 16, 2023

191136  12/21/2022 IXEROX CORPORATION PRINTING
191137 01/06/2023 ADELPHOI KETTERERC S ~ TUITION -

TT{91138 | 01/06/2023 AGORA CYBER C S \CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

191139 | 01/06/2023 }ALVTE'RNIA UNIVERSITY 'INDOOR TRACK MEET .

191140 [01/06/2023 AT&T MOBILITY ‘OPER/MAINT TRANS/TELE SERVICE
191141 | 01/06/2023 BLOXELS o ISOFTWARE RENEWAL )

191142 6’1‘/66/202‘3‘BBENT WILSON 'PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL

191143 101/06/2023 BRIAN BOOHER iPTA'A OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL

191144 101/06/2023 TBRIAN LONDON - PIAA OFFICIALS BOYS BASKETBALL

191145 ’”"617623/562% BSN SPORTS LLC 'SUPPLIES -

T 191146 *01_/56/262?3TBUCKS COUNTY U 'EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ~ ~
191147 61/06/2023“0'ARL BEHM - PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
191148 01/06/2023 CINDY KRUSE CONSULTING LLC ~ IPROFESSIONAL ED SERVICES
191148 101/06/2023 COMMONWEALTH CYBERCA  [CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
191150 | 01/06/2023 DEVEREUX FOUNDATION  |MHS/Sw
191151 ”61/06/2023 'EL'S DOOR SALES 'DOOR WORK .
191152 01/06/2023 FIELD LINING & PAINTING SRVCS FIELD PAINTING .
191153 r61'706/2023'FRANK'DANo o - PIAA A OFFICIALS - BOYS BA§KETBALL

" 191154 T01/06/2023 GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE ~ SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - LIFE INS
197155 | 01/06/2023 HORSHAM CLINIC LEDUCAT)ONAL SERVICES
191156 1 01/06/2023 INSIGHT PACYBER C S 'CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
191157 101/06/2023_3A'MES CANADAY IPIAA OFFICIALS - WRESTLING
191158 1 01/06/2023 ' JAY GALLAGHER 'PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
91159 | 101/06/2023 | JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING ~ 'HOMELAND BOOKS
191160 | 01/06/2023" JONATHAN YODER 'PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL

191161 101/06/2023 JOSH BOULTBEE 'PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL

191162 | 01/06/2023 ‘JULIA CRUZ EDUCATION COMPENSATORY FUND
{91163 | ouoeﬁéé’s’KADEs MARGOLIS CORP 'CBIZ Fees -

191164 | 01/06/2023 TKAUFFMAN GAS 'GREENHOUSE PROPANE -

191165 | 01/06/2023 |KEYSTONE COLLECTIONS ‘Wage Attachment -
191166 | 01/06/2023 KRISTINE KRISTMAN JARRETT  |PSYCHOLOGY SERVICES
191167 ‘01/06/2023 LNP MEDIA GROUP INC 'BOARD ADVERTISING
191168 fm/oe/zozs 'MARK BOLESKY o PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
191169 01/06/2025‘MAR1A CRISPIN - TAX REFUND -
191170 01/06/2023 MARK LOVETT PLAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
191171 | 01/06/2023 ; MAB’K‘ MENTZER TPLAA’OFF|C|AL’S' ’BE)’YS”BAS’KE’T’BALL
191172 | 01/06/2023 MCIU 23 o " 'PDE CONFERENCE -

191173 [ 01/06/2023 [MEMCO ~ OPER/MAINT-EQUIP | REPAIR
191174 | 01/06/2023 {CNH INDUSTRIAL RETAIL ACCNT REPAIRS ‘& MAINT - EQUIP
191175 | 01/06/2023 | EODP_§USINESS SOLUTIONS LLC |GENERAL SUPPLIES

R 8 4 N H H LA &

72 A G N A A A A R 48 B L A A B

869.12
3,323.84
3,925.38

200.00
8,186.22
250.00
89.00
89.00
169.00
7,091.88
1,352.52
70.00
8,200.00
36,470.72
26,575.00
43525
187.50
210.00
3,626.36
2,040.00
2,616.92
193.00
121.00
200.00
89.00
89.00
324.35
7.00
621.41
25.00
1,200.00
328.64
89.00
244.32
159.00
70.00
470.00
155.00
2,197.22
23410




General Fund
January 16, 2023

191176 01/06/2023 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

'SUPPLIES

191177 | 01/06/2023 F PENNSYLVANIA CYBER c S
191178 “'*01”/0"6/2023 ‘FfAF’Pc S B
191179 01/06/2023 REACH CYBERCS

191180 01/06/2023 SMART SOURCE LLC

'CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

__f’"P'iiOFi—fsS'ION’A”LED'SEF'{V'I'C"E's -

.CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION' -
11099 & W2 SUPPLIES .

191181 101/06/2023 [SNYDER & MYLIN SEPTIC SRVCS

Po’RT A-POTTY

191182 | 01/06/2023 |SPORTSMANS

| FOOTBALL HELMETS

191183 | 01/06/2023 |STEVE HESS

'PIAA OFFICIALS - WRESTLING

191184 | 01/06/2023 'JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

'REPAIRS & MAINT - EQUIP

191185 101/06/2023 STOLTZFUS FEED AND SUPPLY

GENERAL SUPPLIES

191186 | 01/06/2023 T P TRAILERS INC

|OPER/MAINT - EQUIP RENTAL

191187  101/06/2023 TRACY FLETCHER

161188 | 01/06/2023 TSNE MISSION WORKS
191189 :01/06/2023 VERIZON WIRELESS

EPIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BAEKETEAEL'

ENGLISH/SPANISH VIDEO BOOKS
'OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE |

191190 101/06/2023 SOUTH MIDDLETON

'BASEBALL TOURNAMENT

'D000001943 | 12/09/2022 ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION

‘TRANS-CONTRACT CARRIER

D0O00001944 | 12/09/2022 ;AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC

'GENERAL SUPPLIES

'D000001945 | 12/09/2022 {CCIU

MATHINSTRUCTOR-

D000001 94“6_““1‘ 2/09/2022 'CRITICARE HOME HEALTH

'SUBNURSE

DO00001947 | 12/09/2022 'DEL CO PUB SCHL HEALTHCARE

D000001948 | 12/09/2022 DELTA DENTAL
D000001949 | 12/09/2022 AMANDA FRAT'ERMAN -

D000001950 | 12/09/2022 FRONTIER

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - PRES DRUGS

~ SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL ]NS

IREIMB TRAVEL/CONF

‘OPER/MAINT-TRANSH’ELEWS-E'R_\‘/IfCE” -

BOGO0G195T | 12/00/2022° 'HCSG CAMPUS SERVICE GROUP

'CUSTODIAL SERVICES

‘D0O00001952 | 12/09/2022 [CALE A HILBOLT

'REIMB TRAVEL/CONF

'DO000041953 | 12/09/2022 [INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS
DO00007954 | 12/09/2022 [NATIONAL VISION ADMIN

'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP

'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - VISION INS

'D000001955 | 12/09/2022 iPECO

'NATURAL GAS

| DO00001956 | 12/09/2022 | JASON RALSTON

'REIMB DUES/FEES

D000001957  12/08/2022 [SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC

"GENERAL SUPPLIES

D000001958 ' 12/13/2022 STOLTZFUS FEED AND SUPPLY

'CTE EQUIP - PERKINS GRANT

'D000001959 | 12/21/2022 4 ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION

1TRANs-coNTRAC’T"CA’F%RTE@""“ '

'D000001980 | 12/21/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC

|GENERAL SUPPLIES

D000001961 | 12/21/2022 | AUSTILL'S REHABILITATION

‘OT/PT SERVICES

'D000001962 | 12/21/2022 ; CASCADE SCHOOL SUPPLIES

‘GENERAL SUPPLIES

'D000001963 | 12/21/2022 |CBIZ PAYROLL INC

'MEDICARE CARE REIMBURSE DEB’“'

D000001964 | 12/21/2022 iCCIU

QUARTERLY OCCUPATIONAL ED N

D000001965 12/21/2022 :DECKER EQUIPMENT INC

CAFETERIATABLES PLC

DO00001966 12/2.1/2022 DELTA DENTAL

DO00001967 | 12/21/2022 GREGORY FANTAZZ!

\SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL INS
" REIMB TRAVEL/CONF

RN 253

3

|
!
[
J

149.99
2,616.92
1,350.00
13,676.52
191.38
3,459.73
1,052.50
205.00
7,360.79
224.48
335.00
89.00
1,000.00
2,678.88
300.00
34,439.51
41417
28,464.60
1.435.50
109,494.74
11,289.20
82.50
413.14
3,123.25
500.00
32,858.87
 937.30
17,205.69
50.00
171.36
4,905.00
317,096.46
5,443.30
10,830.08
4424
436.83
215,500.00
31,564.80
9,923.80
100.00



General Fund
January 16, 2023

DC00001968

‘D0O00001969 |
D000001970 |
DC00001671 .

12/21/2022 'FRONTIER
12/21/2022 FRONTROW CALYPSO LLC |

(OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE
TECH ' SRVS -SUPPLIES

12/21/2022 SAVANNAH L GEISLER

' TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF

1 é’]’éﬁ?é"d'z'ﬁid DOROVICH DARREN

DO0D001972
'D000001973

D000001974 | 1

12/21/2022 ’INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS

IREIMB'SUPPLIEES

ISUSPENSE ACCOUNT-HOSP

12/21/2022 'KEEN COMPRESSED GAS CO.

supPPLIES T T

1202172022, ;KI:GEL KELIN LITTS & LORD LLP

'D000001975 |

12/21/2022 {KIERA KRADZINSKI

'DO00CO1976

12/21/2022 |KU RTZHALS DENIM

LEGAL SERVICES

 TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF

“TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT ¢ STAFF B

DO00CO1 977

12/21/20221 ’LANCASTER LEBANON 1U

\CYBER ACADEMY-HS TUITION

'DO00001978

! 12/21/2022

TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF )

'D000001979

ALISON MANNETTA
12/21/2022 |MIFFLIN PRESS LTD

HERO TRADING CARDS

DO00001980 !
D000001981

12/21/2022 TARA MURDOCK

REIMB SUPPLIES

712/21/2022 NATIONAL VISION ADMIN

'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - VISION INS

D000001982 |

1212172022 i OASD

STAFF MEETING BREAKFAST

$
$
% 2,338.67
$
$

3
$ 937.30

s 5,705.24
$ 320.00
$ 2,694.00
$ 375.25
$ 26,742.50
$ 22,50
$ 7,227.50

3,096.00

3,096.00

622.90
43388
210.26

T 11825

'D000001 983

12/21/2022 | PA LEADERSHIP CYBER C S

000001984 |
D000001985 |
'D000001986
D00G0G1987
0000001988
‘DOOOOO1989
DOOOOO1990
DO00001991

| 12/21/2022 PECO

412/21/2022 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS INC

"12/21/2022 SCHOLASTICING

o (RED RIBBON WEEK'SUPPLIES

(CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
- IELECTRICITY o

'BOOKS

12/21/2022 SIGNAL 88 LLC

{OPER/MAINT - OTHEREPROF SVRS

12/21/2022 THOMSON REUTERS

12/21/2022 TOWN SERVICE CENTERINC |

INFORMATION CHARGES

OPER/MAINT- DIST VEHICLE SUP

12/21/2022 TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC

403B/ROTH/457B

| 1212172022 :TURN-KEY TECHNOLOGIES INC

TEC SUPPLIES

D000001992

D000001993 |
| 01/06/2023 -/ ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION

D000001994
DO00CO1995 |
'D000001996
D000001997 |

1212112022 WB MASON COMPANY INC
01/06/2023 21ST CENTURY CYBERC S

1 01/06/2023 'AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC
01/06/2023 | CBIZPAYROLLINC )

'GENERAL SUPPLIES - PAPER

~/CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

“TRANS-CONTRACT CARRIER o
T GENERAL SUPPLIES

'MEDICARE CARE REIMBURSE DED

01/06/2023 'CCIU

ILIFE SKILL SUPT-SECONDARY-SUPT

'D000C0O1998

'D000C01999

01/06/2023 ;COLLEGIUM CHARTER SCHOOL

CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

| 01/06/2023 'COYNE CHEMICAL CO.

[D000002000

1 01/06/2023 \CRITICARE HOME HEALTH

“D000002007 |

1 01/06/2023 %DEL CO PUB SCHL HEALTHCARE

OP/MAINT WATER TREAT-SUPPLIES
SUB NURSE
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - PRES DRUGS

000002002 |
D000002003 |

01/06/2023 [DELTA DENTAL

'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTALINS '

01/06/2023 |DRC CUSTOMER SERVICE

INST/CURR DEV POSTAGE

'D000002004 |

01/06/2023 {GAP POWER EQUIPMENT -

‘RENTALS o

| D000002005
D0O00002006 |
D000002007 |

01/06/2023 | {HCSG CAMPUS SERVICE GROUP

'CUSTODIAL SERVICES

01/06/2023 | INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS

[SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP

07/06/2023 | JOHNSTONE SUPPLY

|SUPPLIES

5237.67
33,103.78
| 427.98
1,940.63
17,262.50
235.42
181.89

13,280.00
3,119.20
14,984.98
33,237.39
79.66
436.83
407,203.03
12,409.60 .
2,120.80

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$ 7421074
e
$
$
8
$
$
$
$
$

$ 526000
$  130,487.68
$ 9,164.35
$ 500.00
$ 1,267.72
$ 63,138.75
$ 12444033
$ 248467




General Fund
January 16, 2023

D000002008 01/06/2023 MARTIN HELENA'T REIMB SUPPLIES
'Dodbb'd’zbc’)é 1 01/06/2023 TARA MURDOCK REIMB SUPPLIES

'DOG00G2010 | 61/06/2023 | 'NATIONAL VISION ADMIN 'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - VISION INS
'D000002011 | 01/06/2023 ;OFFICE BASICS INC EOPER/MANT"GEN*CUST SUPPLIES
'D000002012 01/06/2023'ORNERS LANDSCAPES ILAWNCARE -
'D000002013 | 01/06/2023 PD CAMPUS LLC ITITLE I PROFESSINAL ED SERVICES
D000002014 | 01/06/2023 PECO NATURAL GAS

'D000002015 ’6?/66726’23 'PETROLEUM TRADERS .DIESEL FUEL
0000002016‘1’61766/2023 RESCHINI AGENCY INC 'SUSPENSE Aéé’oum HOSP
D000002017 | 01/06/2023 | 'RIVER ROCK ACADEMY - "TUITION

'D000002018 | 01/06/2023 SCH'(SLASHCINC - BOOKFAR
D000002019 ' 01/06/2023 SDIC ; 'Employer Share W/C

'D000002020 | 01/06/2023 'SUBURBAN TESTING LABS ING

{SUPPLIES/TESTING

DOOOOOZOZ? 1 01/06/2023 | WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GRP

'D000002021 | 01/06/2023 | SWIFTMD TMﬁABERSHm FEES

'D000002022 | 01/06/2023 | TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC ~ |403B/ROTH/457B o
D000002023 | 01/06/2023 | ULINE isuppues B
"D000002024 | 01/06/2023 ‘U S SUPPLY COMPANY {SUPPLIES ’
D000002025 101/06/2023 |WEST MUSIC iMUSICPLAY KINDERGARTEN
D000002026 | 01/06/2023 | 'WINDLE'S WATER WORKS IWATER

[EQUIP REPAIR CTE HSPS

16.23
75.65
986.55
2,244.00
24,190.00
4.347.00
30,377.30
19,679.03
38,785.50
9,361.90
317.60
15,377.00
776.44
715.95
74.151.99
1,751.35
 16.56
1,011.95
182.00
28.00

TOTAL $ 2,459,483.59

7




Cardmember Services

January 16, 2023

' Payment# ‘Payment Date B VendorName Descrlpt|on Amount
191085 ;' 12/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES INST/CURR DEV - SUPPLIES $ 1.21
191085 12/14/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES LNB MEDIA 5 13.95
191085 | 12/14/2022 {CARDMEMBER SERVICES ' CUBICLE KEYS § 16015
191085 | 12/14/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES PIZZA VILLA- STUDENT REWARD g 62.53
191085 | 12/14/2022 | CARDMEMBER SERVICES |AMAZON- SUPPLIES o $ 12076
191085 | 12/14/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES  EZCATER - LUNCH-NCEE SDB @ PARKESBURG POINT ~ $  352.78
191085 | 12/14/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES COMPTIA MARKETPLACE, ZOOM $  269.00
191085 | 12/14/2022 {CARDMEMBER SERVICES HEINEMANN PD EVENT . $  795.00
191085  12/14/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES ANDERSON'S IT'S ELEMENTARY 'S 30098
191085 | 12/14/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES jPlZZAVIL[A FIRE TRUCK DAY LUNCH $ 12006
191085 | 12/14/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES. \WALMART - S 39.74
191085 7 12/14/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES WAWA icE $ 8.67
1191085 | 12]‘1'472'625'EAR|5ME_MB"E§ SERVICES PHENYXPRO.COM $ 14,99
191085  12/14/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES EXER-GENIE $  279.90
191085  12/14/2022 ICARDIVIEMB"ERdS’ERVICES 'DUTCHMAN'S COUNTRY MARKET S 15227
"1910857777’1271'21/2‘6227 CARDMEMBER SERVICES | ;ups , - S  35.64
191085 | 12/14/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES WALMART S 6271
191085  12/14/2022 | |CARDMEMBER SERVICES WATER-COFFEE DELIVER $ 32598
191085 | 12/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES  COSTCO-SUPPLIES FOR FIRE TRUCK DAY $ 15297
191085 ]7’12/1"4/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES  DUNKIN DONUTS - BREAKFAST FOR FIRE TRUCK DAY~ § 6993
191085 5_1‘2/-14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES OLDE TOWNE DELI - rIRE TRUCK DAY PIZZA FOR FIRE FIGHTERS S 138.60
191085 | 12/14/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'ADOBE S 719.64
1191085 12/14/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'BESTBUY $ 1,139.96
191085  12/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES |BETTERKID CAREPSU S 25.00
191085  12/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES |TRIPLE FRESH - HOMELAND MEALS $ 368.94
191085  12/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES |DYERS RESTURANT DELI - STUDENT REWARD $ 57.88
1191085  12/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES |VISATAPRINT S 33875
1191085 f 12/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES | AMERICAN ALE HOUSE , PENNSTATER, PLAZA AZTECA - CONF. $  970.14
191085  12/14/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES  PIZZA BOX- STUDENT REWARD S 83.00
191085 | 12/14/2022 {CARDMEMBER SERVICES HEGGERTY LITERACY S 3,732.48
191085 2__1:2712/727622 CARDMEMBER SERVICES - ABEBOOKS $  60.69
) R TOTAL $ 10,974.30




Cafeteria Fund

January 16, 2023

Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase
9201 12/14/2022 | CARDMEMBER SERVICES MISC Expense (part for Food Service box truck) $
9202 122112022 {CLARK SERVICE GROUP Repalrs & Maintenance $
9203 1'272172622’ 'DFA DAIRY BRANDS 'FOOD s
"'92‘04""f 12/2’1/’5652' DUT’“CH_'\'NA'\T F"ARM M’RﬁeRET .FOOD S
9205  12/21/2022 |GEIGER  Office Suppnes $
9206 12/21/2022 |HERSHEY CREA’\/IERY " 'FooOD B $
9207 122172022 »KII\/I MOORE ~ 'W/D Student Refund $
9208 = 12/21/2022 :’b*6R|A’NI’LOBATo ‘Expense Voucher $
9209 - 12/21/2022 MJEARLINC 'PAPER AND CHEMICAL SUPPLIES $
9210 12/21/2022 ' MORABITO BAKING FOOD ' s
9211 12/21/2022° PENN JERSEY PAPER CO.  'Paper Products $
9212 1202112022 SHARE FOOD PROGRAM Donated Commodltles Dellvery Charges $
9213 1272112022 'us FOODS - - FOOD - $
TOTAL $

Amount
209.27
797.85

7.421.81
234.66
225.86
655.93

42 .55
144.25

1,765.64

1,143.80
790.90

- 351.44

37,277.60
51,065.56




Capital Project Fund
January 16, 2023

Payment #
136

137

138
139

1
I

Paymnt Dt
12/09/2022
12/09/2022

- 12/21/2022
. 01/04/2023

Vendor Name

ENEW HOLLAND AUTO GROUP

'TANNER FURNITURE

" NEW HOLLAND AUTO GROUP

" TANNER FURNTURE

Description Of Purchase Amount
REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT $ 52,336.00
~ CAPITAL PROJ-EXIST BLDG.-EQUIP $ 7,351.71
~ REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT $ 30,377.00
T ICAPITAL PROJ-EXIST BLDG-EQUIP $ 38,805.33

TOTAL § 128,870.04




Capital Reserves Fund
January 16, 2023

Payment #

Paymnt Dt

Vendor Name Description Of Purchase

NO REPORT

Amount




OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

Accelerated Budget Opt Out Resolution Certifying Tax Rate Within Inflation Index
(and No Need to Comply with Act 1 Accelerated Budget Procedures)
2023-2024 School Year

Background. Act1 § 311(a), 53 P.S. § 6926.311(a), requires an accelerated budget adoption timeline and procedure unless a
school district, no later than 110 days before the primary election, adopts a resolution containing the certifications incorporated
in this resolution. The deadline this year is January 26, 2023. After adoption of a resolution containing such certifications, §
311(d) authorizes a school district to comply with pre-Act 1 budget adoption rules as set forth in School Code § 687,24 PS. §
6-687. The School Board has reviewed the school district preliminary budget or has other information sufficient to make a
determination that the budget for the next fiscal year can be funded based on maintaining current tax rates or increasing taxes
by an amount less than or equal to the Act 1 index. In lieu of the Act 1 budget adoption timeline and procedure, the School
Board wishes to make the required certifications and comply with pre-Act 1 budget adoption rules.

RESOLVED, that the Board of School Directors of Octorara Area School District School District, makes the following
unconditional certifications:

1. The school district’s various tax levies and other revenue sources will be sufficient to balance the school district final budget
for the next fiscal year (2023-2024) based on maintaining current tax rates or increasing tax rates by an amount less than or
equal to the Act 1 index applicable to the school district as calculated by the Pennsylvania Department of Education. This
conclusion is based on the school district preliminary budget or other information available to the School Board.

2. The applicable index for the next fiscal year is 5.0%, and the School Board will not for the next fiscal year increase the rate
of its real estate tax, or any other tax for the support of public education, by an amount that exceeds the applicable index.

3. The School Board has to date and, in the future, will comply with the rules set forth in School Code § 687 for adoption of
the school district proposed and final budgets for the next fiscal year.

4. The School Board understands that the school district will not be eligible to use Act 1 referendum exceptions for the next
fiscal year.

ADOPTED by the School Board .20 ; ___, Secretary




